Atkins, Caelan

From: Neal Scott <_

Sent: 16 April 2023 10:38

To: Aquind Interconnector

Subject: Portsmouth interconnector scheme
Categories: Consultation Respone

Sir

| should like to voice my very strong objection to the above ridiculous plan, on several grounds:

| believe Portsea Island is still the second most densely populated city in the Uk, so it would appear, to cause major
disruption, over an extended period, in this already congested area, isn’t the best plan

As | have become older | have learned to appreciate and enjoy the wildlife that our country is blessed with. What
right do we, as the all powerful human race, have, to destroy the habitat and breeding grounds of already

endangered species, having already decimated wildlife numbers already

This all being aside from the idea of having the UK power source supplied by Europe, from whom we abdicated, on
far from good terms, with brexit, only five year ago, which to me doesn’t appear overly intelligent.

Yours
S.N.Scott DCR(R)

Sent from my iPhone





